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THK TRAMWAYS OF BALLARAT.

Ballarat is the third largest urban area in Vlotoria. The population of the
55

residential area is approximately 1*,000 people, and includes the City of Ballarat
41,088 4,6621
( in 196|l}, the Borough of Sebastopol (

and
Shires of Ballarat/ Buninyong*

;) and the adjacent portions of the

The present City of Ballarat oonprises

the foxiaar municipal areas of Ballarat and East Ballarat. The former was created a

Municipality in 1855, and a City in 1870. The latter was made a Municipality in 1857

and a Town in 1872. The two merged in 1921 to form Greater Ballarat. Gold was disoovered

in the area in 1651, and the usual "rvish** followed. The population increased rapidly,

steadied later in the century, and has continued to grow ower the years. Ballarat is

noted for the 1854 Eureka Stockade affair, when the local miners resisted police and

troops in protest against the extortionate raining licence, its Inplementation, and a

number of other grievenoes. Althou^ the relatively unorganised miners were overwhelmed

by the military, the repercussions were considerable and had a beneficial effect on

the colony.

The city of Ballarat was very early in asking the State Government for an Order

in Council to enable tr&vweys to be constructed in its area, the application taking

place in 1885. Some time elapsed while the Government set out the procedure to be

taken, but approval was finally given in Eepteraber, 1886. The Gouncll called tenders

in general terms, leaving applicants a good deal of scope for detail plans. Although

the Council favoured a cable trarawiiy ^'stem (poesibly because Melbourne was constructing

such as system at the time), it was found to be far too costly for Ballarat (limited

loading and rocks too near the surface of the ground). The conoeaaion was finally

granted to an Adelaide firm to instal a horse tram system, and She Ballarat Traimray

CoBqpaxiy Ltd. duly ooranenced construction from the City to Gardena (around Lake Wendouree

in both direotions), lydiard Street North and MaeArthur Street, Skl|»ton Street (later

extended to Sebastopol) and Prunnond Street South. Conatruotion was quite rapid > the

first rail was laid on 18th. October, 1687, six miles of track were ocmpleted in as

many weeks, and the official opening took place on 21st. December.' The rolling stock

were the best overseas design available, one being ioported and the rest built locally.

The trms were four-wheel double dsbk oars, consisting of a lower saloon (with and

platforms) and an open tqp deck (with a baok to back seat running longitudinally).

tha?S s\ioh ears were built (includingDuring the next few years, it is believed two

slightly lodger than the others), as well as one single deck (saloon) oar for vme on the

Danamaond Street South shuttle service. An Interesting feature of operating conditions

is that out-bound trains (from the city terminus at the east end of Sturt Street) ran

along the north aide of the wide central garden plantations, with in-bo\ind oars using



th* »o«th«rn tra6k) that la» the trams operated on the wrong side of the road as Judged

V today’s traffle regulations* This was obviously of little ootioem 70 to 00 years
hetween

ago, and enabled passengers to step dIreotly/MTMTmtg the rear platforms of the oars

and the centre plantations. The servioe proved reasonably popular with the populatlona,

but the Canary does not appear to have ever been In a happy financial position* It

asked the Council on several oocassions for financial concessions and variations to

the original agreement, and, at times, relations were rather strained.

The Town of lEIast Ballarat was also Interested in acquiring a tramway system, and

negotiations were carried out with various parties* During 1888, a syndicate offered

to instal battery trains, similar to those whidi It was then arranging to tnstal at

Bendigo, but the project did not eventuate. A battery tram, operating on the Julien

system, was Inakai demonstx'ated on the Drummond .street South line on 12th. October, 1888,

and operated quite well. It was a typical doubie deck horse traov suitable adapted,

but no more Tras heard of the pranotors'proposals to convert the horse trams. The

Coopany eventually sold out to The Bloctric Supply Conparv/ of Victoria Ltd., who also
local

purchased the small/«l*ctriciiy supply company. A new pov^wr house was built and work

coramcnoed to convert ths hears* tramways to electric power. The tracks wei’e relaitl,as4

new oars built, and arrangements concluded with the Town of East Ballarat to build

two routes within their area. The official opening took place on 18th. August, 1905,

and the new electric trams were soon running to Victoria Street and Mount Pleasant (in

East Ballarat), iJaxdens (both ways around Lake Wendouree), lydiard Street North and

Skipton Street (via Drunnond Street South). Due to difficulties in cospleting an

agreement with the Sebastopol Council, electric trams did not reach that Murdcipality

\mtil 14th. April, 1913} a shuttle service of horse trams was mainteined in the meantime.

Twelve eosbinstion (centre saloon and open ends) tramcars, on four wheel trucks, were
were

built initially, and/immediately followed by six similar oars, and two "Summer

(open vehicles, with transverse seats with tip-over backs). Three more ears wore built

in 1913, being a aeroi-closad "Summer" car (sides partly panelled). Eight of the horse

sent to Bendigo (also

operated by the sane Company) for a like use* Trailer operation finally ceased in 1927.

A staall sub-depot at Sebastopol was destroyed by fire

October, 1909, with the loss of five tramoara and thirteen horses. In 1913, the 18

eombinatioi type tz*amoere were modified to permit one-man operation on most routes.

Windshiedls, to protect the motormsn, were tried, and subsequently fitted to all of

these oars (the three 1913 esrs were built with them, and the two open "Summer" oars

did not receive them).

The State Eleotrieity Conadssion of Victoria was created by Act of Parliament

ears

. ̂trams were retained as trailers to the electric trams

early on Sunday morning, 10th.



to th« win oloetrlelty oupply authority for Viotorla, and waa watod irith poaor

to genorata aasw or to purehaaa oxlating olactrieity aupply eompaniaa. Nagotlatlona

ira earriad out arith tha Klaotrie Supply Coapany of Victoria Ltd. during tha lata

1920*af and it aaa agread that tha S. & a ahould purehaaa tha Company from lat. July,

1931. Haaavar> to work in with tho 3. & C*a. oaarall plan, tha Company’s ftwnchiaa

waa aztendad to SOth. Jxina, 1934, with thia additional pariod haing under S. K. C.

aupazTiaiOKw IXring tha aarly 1930'a, all tha 23 aziating tramoara ware ateadily
15

aerappad and raplaoad. Tha raplaeamant oara eaita from lialhouma (M), Caalong (4), hut

originally a»4lalhouma, and Adalalda (3). They ware four wheal combination eara, with

tha az-Adelaida oara baing alightly longar than the ax-Malboume unita. MSHEBn^of

tha ajc-Malbouma and one az-Adalaida cara ware altered for one-man operation. Tha

3. S» C. inatituted a track and owarhead rehabilitation programme during 1934/36, aa

part of tha relief work from tha dapreaeion, and tho worn-out ayatem was brought back

to a good and aerrioeable oondition. The Comniaaion alao endeavoured to make some

route alterationa at tliia period, bit tha u Counclla would not agree. The only extension

to be epenad in recent yeara was northwards along lydiard Street North, on 28th.

Auguat, 1938. The Ccnmiaalon alao converted one of the 1913-built cara to a track

cleaning unit, to replace an elderly oar which had previoualy done this work, in 1934.

Tho post-war period saw changes in tha rolling stock situation in Ballarat. Pour

BMxtmuM traction bogia oars ware purchased from kelbourna in 1945 and 1947, and three

oora in 1931. When the S. T?, C. closed ita tramway ayatem at Geelong in 1956, three

bogie cars were transferred to Ballarat, but, as one of the earlier bogie cara

had been scrapped following a bad accident,in 1956, the total of bogie cara was nine.

Five aingle truck cars were alao scrapped between 1945 and 1956, thus reducing these

oara to 17 in number. In 1960, the Comiaaion decided to rationalise the numbers of

ea^ type of tramoar In each of ita two remaining ayatema, and two aingle truck tramc

flrom Ballarat were sent to Bendigo and one bogie oar received in return. This latter

oar has had an Interoatlng hiatoryi it entered asrvloe in 1916 in Melbourne, for the

Hawthorn Trawraya Trust; it waa taken over by the Mclboxime and Metropolitan '’ramwaya

Board in 1919; in 1946, it was sold to the S. & C. for use at Geelong, and waa transferra<

to Bendigo in 1966; having newr arrived in Ballarat, it has operated over the **metala**

of five lystems under three ownera. While in Bendigo it waa nusmazed 1 - and was

only bogie tramoar in Australia to earxy thia tqa&eral. The present car roatar at Ballarat

consists of 10 bogie teams, 15 single trucks trens and one track cleaning ear. Tha

increase in the use of private motor oars duxlng the 1960’a caused net only a decline

in passengers, but an increase in the number of aeoldents between motor oars and trams^



r̂
 particularly at night. The S. B. C. has oquippad its trams trith tail lights, reflector

tape, diagonal painted lines on Inmpers and fasoias, and brilliant canopy lighting

over the years in an effort to make the trams more visible. This has been partly

successful, but oasualities have been a steady proble% and have paroved a constant

drain on the recources of the depot staff. Ballarat has always kept its tramcars in

good CGCidition, and cars xwcently overhauled have entered service in an attractive

interior colour sohetoe. There has been little alteration to the track layout over the

years I most of the changes have been variations in the positions of passing loops

during the 1954/SS reconstiuction.

Although the S. & C. has always felt that it should not have to operate

tramways (being the electricity supply authority), it lias done so since Parliament

so provided in 1929. The system has been kept in  a good and serviceable condition,

although the steadily increasing annual deficit has always dictated that not too mucli

money be spent. In February, 1962, the Conamission notified tiiat it would petition

Parliament to abandon the whole systerr., but this did nob come to fruitition. The

ourxwnt position is that the 2, E. C. continues to operate the Ballarat tramways, and

apparently will do so for an indefinite period. Track maintenance continues ana

rolling stock is steadily being ''shopped'’ for i>eriodioal overhaia. It would appear

that electric tramways will continue to serve Ballarat for some years yet. The 75tij.

annivei'saiy of tlie opening of the iiorse tramways took place in 19G2, and the GOth.

anniversari^ of electric tramwfcys takes place in 1965. Tlius, Ballau’at has had ovei’

77 years ol’ unbroken tramway service, includiiig over seven years of coacoiTent;

horse and electric tram operation. At present there are 13,64 miles of tramway route,

ooog>risiAg 2.33 miles of double track and 11,51 milca of single track.
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